



**LPNA Board Meeting Minutes** – September 5, 2017 – Venue: Greg Peck’s house  
Attendees: Greg Peck, Karen Lattin, Barbara Canup, Alan Chan, Herb Bowen

1. Meeting came to order at 7:37 p.m.
2. Barbara gave update to the *new* Association grant program, BeautifySJ, into which existing CAP Grant was incorporated. Available here is \$5,000. The Board presented ideas for expenditures in the coming year. Barbara to send in the application for the grant, with requests as shown below.
  - a. Landscaping – Shade trees and benches in Los Paseos Park, \$2,200
  - b. Neighborhood-led Events –
    - i. 2018 National Night Out, \$1,500
    - ii. Neighborhood Mixers, \$200
  - c. Neighborhood Organization Support -- UNSCC dues, \$200
  - d. Public Art – Art boxes at two entrances to our neighborhood, \$900
3. Discussed the following...
  - a. Other Ideas for community improvements during the next year:
    - i. Current bare circle area near reserve Picnic Area - plant w grass -- Herb
    - ii. Develop a group – “Friends of Los Paseos Park” -- Herb
    - iii. Street way-signs along Santa Teresa Blvd. for LP Park -- Greg
    - iv. Cross Walk alert sign at Los paseos Elementary School to protect children and parents -- Herb
  - b. SCVWD plans for water information to the public for coming year. Greg to contact for possible presentation at the LPNA Oct 7 meeting.
  - c. Bridge Housing Communities (BHC) for homeless. Board members to discuss with the local churches the issue of homelessness and their efforts to help people in need of mental-health support, housing, medical needs, and food.
  - d. High Speed Rail (HSR). Keep up to date on alignment impacts to Los Paseos. Continue to attend Community Working Group CWG meetings for updates and inputs.
  - e. Open Space Authority trail events. Post to members.
  - f. Try to contact Brandenburg Properties for discussions on Coyote Valley developments.
  - g. Mount Umunhum to open to the public on September 18.
    - i. Opening day news story : <http://www.mercurynews.com/2017/09/16/long-awaited-mount-umunhum-opens-to-the-public/>
    - ii. History: [https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mount\\_Umunhum](https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mount_Umunhum)
4. Other business
  - a. Barbara described LPNA cash balance after expenditures.
  - b. Discussed interest of a community member to be LPNA Secretary. The Board approved moving forward if the individual is still interested. The appointment as Secretary for the remainder of 2017 could be ratified by members at the October meeting.
5. Meeting adjourned at 10:00 p.m.